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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH:   JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION  

SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE BOYS AND 

GIRLS CLUB OF PALM BEACH COUNTY-DISUCSSION 

DATE: AUGUST 4, 2021  

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC  

Background:  

As requested by City Council at its July 21, 2021 regular meeting, staff is prepared to discuss the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Boys and Girls Club of Palm Beach County that 

was approved by Council during its July 7, 2021 regular meeting. 

 

Citywide Goals: 

Build Great Neighborhoods 

Accelerate Operational Excellence 

Enhance Government Stewardship  

Strengthen Community Engagement  

 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

Execution of this MOU will eliminate the need for summer camp staff, reduce transportation cost 

and allow recreation staff the time to develop more fee-based recreational programming. 

Department revenues will be reduced in the beginning due to not receiving the Early Learning 
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Coalition vouchers for afterschool and summer camp participants, however, those revenues do not 

adversely impact the department.  

Parks and Recreation Budget is on budget. Page 157.  

 

Recommendation:  
 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Boys and Girls Club of Palm Beach County for 

subsequent execution by the City. 

 

 

 

Attachments: 
1. Cover Memo  

2. Memorandum of Understanding 

 


